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FOOTNOTES 
FOR LEE HARVEY OSWALD, MEXICO CITY 

AND THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
--~~~-=~~- . 

( 

See Warren Report, pp. 299-304, 733-736. In support of 
its account of Oswald's contacts with the Soviet and 

Cuban diplomatic missions, the Warren Commission pub­
lished the following as exhibits: 

1) A note from the Cuban Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
to the Swiss Ambassador in Cuba. (Commission.Exhi­
bit 2445.) 

. -,.. 

2) Lee Harvey Oswald's visa application and the.Ministry 
of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Cuba's letter 
denying the visa. (Commission Exhibit 2564.) 

3) Letterhead Memorandum to J. Lee Rankin from Richard 
Helms re: "Technical Examination of Photographs of 
Lee Harvey Oswald's Application for a Cuban Visa." 
(Commission exhibit 3127.) 

4) The pages of Lee Harvey Oswald's notebook with the 
telephone numbers of the Cuban Consulate, the Soviet 
Consulate and the Soviet Military Attache's office. 
(Commission Exhibit 2121.) 

5) A letter dated 11/9/63 from Lee Har.tey Os'l.v-ald to the 
Soviet Embassy in Washington, D.C. (Commission Ex­
hibit 15.) 

6) A letter from J. Edgar Hoover to the Warren Commission 
listing the contents of the Federal~Bureau of Investi­
gation's file holdings on Lee Harvey Oswald prior to 
the assassination. (Commission Exhibit 834. This 
document listed a Central Intelligence Agency "release 11 

dated 10/9/63 that reported Oswald's contact with · 
the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City.) 

7) A memorandum dated 5/14/64 to the United States Em­
bassy in.Mexico City.from the Ministry .of Fc;:~rej_gn 
Affairs for Mexico. (Commission Exhibit 2120. > 

8) A memorandum dated 6/9/64 from the Ministry of Foreign 
Affairs of Mexico to the United States Embassy in. 
Mexico City. (Commission Exhibit 2123.) 
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9) A letterhead memorandum to J. Lee Rankin from 
Richard Helms re: 11 Hours of Work at the Cuban and 
Soviet Consulates." (Commission Exhibit 2568.) 

2/ Warren Commission Report, p. 305. 

3/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, un­
dated, pp_. 1-21 David A. Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, 
P• 123; HSCA Outside Contact Report, David A. Phillips, 
5/11/78, JFK Document No. 008321~ Thomas Keenan Inter­
view, 3/24/78, p. 2; Robert Zambernardi Interview, 
6/3/78, p. 2. 

4/ Robert Zambernardi Interview, 6/3/78, p. 4. 

~5/ See JFK Exhibit F-438, reprinted at page 

6/ Ibid. 

7 I Ibid. 

8/ Ibid. 

·;g; Ibid.; see also Section II, A, 3, below. · 

See JFK Exhibit F-438 and Section II, A, 3, below. A 
pulse camera is a camera equipped with a device that 
automatically triggers the shutter of the camera thereby 
exposing the film. 

11/ Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p. 4. 

/121 Undated Draft of· 1977 CIA Staff Report, Tab F, "Mexico ~'t:V "'::" :: 
- Station Cover age of Soviet and Cuban Embassies ( 19 6 3) , ",..._ :-.~~\.. .,>·.,· 

p. 5. Hereinafter cited as Tab F Draft. _ \:' ~-( 

13/ David A. Phillips T-estimony, 11/27/76, p. 23; Ann Good­
pasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 44. 

:~4/ Ibid •. 

T5/ Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, p. 123; Phillips Testimony, 
4 I 2 5/7 8 , . p . 4 3 . 
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( 

16/ Outside Contact Report, David A. Phillips, 5/11/78, JFK 
Document No. 008321. 

17/ Zambernardi Interview, 6/3/78, p. 2. 

18/ 

19/ 

20/ 

21/ 

. 22/ 

Ibid. 

Ibid. 

Ibid., p. 3 .. 

Ibid. --
Ibid. --
Ibid., p. 4. CF_: Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, pp. 107-
--rQ8 and Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 45-46 in 

which Zambernardi is said to have printed the contact 
sheets. · 

.. 24/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, un­
dated, pp. 1-2. 

/ .25/ HMMA 22307, 10/18/63. 

~2~/ Ibid., para. 5, c. There were two common means of communi-
--cation between the CIA Mexico City Station and CIA Head- y 

quarters: cables and tches. A dispatch from Mexico v~ 
City to Headquarters has the letter prefix "HMMA." @.'!))'-,..._, ... 
A dispatch from Head ers to Mexico City always has ~ 
the letter prefix "HMMW." A cable from Mexico City ·to 
Headquarters always has the letter prefix "r.mxi." A v 
cable from Headquarters always has the letter prefix 
"DIR. II 

/211 HMMA 22307, 10/18/63, para. 5, c. 

/z8/ Ibid. 

~29/ See JFK Exhibit F-438. 
·, . 

HMMA .·2.2307, .10/1:.8/63, para. 5, c. 

/31/ Ibid. There is general agreement that Robert Shaw was 
~e case officer for this operat.:.·;_.. The only person 

...,...._ ··if· ••t• ,~wss · 1ea· fOf'l: 
·r·~~"'llll!!~ 
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( 

who takes exception to that characterization of Mr. 
Shaw's role in the project is Mr.; Shaw. (See: Phillips 

-Testimony, 11/27/76, pp. ·107-108; Goodpasture Testimony, 
. 4/13/78, pp. 45-46; Zambernardi-Tnterview, 6/3/78, · ·· 

P• 6. But see: Deposition of Robert Shaw, 5/16/78, 
p. 34.) 

HMMA 22307, 10/18/63, para. 5, e. 

Ibid • 

./34/ Ibid. . 
135/ Ibid. The Committee declines to assume that there had been 

---no production by the time of this dispatch in October~ 
The handling of the production, i.e., when it was picked 
up and taken to the Station, when it was developed, etc., 
is not known. But the following ana sis will show, 
there is a strong lihoodthat the camera was 
operating in late September and early ber 1963. 

/36/ HMMA 22433, 11/7/63. 

/37/ Ibid. 

/~j Ibid., para • 1. 

.139/ Ibid., para. 2. 

~40/ Ibid. ,para. 3. 

/41/ Ibid., attachment B • 

.142/ Ibid., para • 3. 

.(4.3/ Ibid. ·--
.144/ Ibid., Attachment c. 

/45/ HMMA 22307, 10/l·8/63 ~ ·para 5, c. 

1.46/ HMMA 22433, 11/7/63, para. 3 • 

..;.4 7 I Ibid. 
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1
4.9/ Ibid., para. 4 • 

./ 50j MEXI 9~40, 6/19/64 Z:."" oq"it>q~ \N o~G(D'I 
/51/ Ibid. 

/52/ Ibid. 

""'53/ Ibid. 

(__ 

54/ HSCA Classified notes of discussion with CIA employee, 
7/20/78 • 

. 21/ Ibid. 

j ~ HMMA. 22726, 1/16/64, CIA #4098. a. . 

/57/~., para. 5, g. 

~:58/ HMMA 26414, 6/22/65. 

/59/ Ibid., para. 1. 

/60/ Ibid.,· para.. 3. 

/:.61/ HSCA ·Classified Notes of discussion with CIA employee, ·- 7/20/78. The cryptonym was changed on 8 July 1964. 
(HMMW 12725, 7/8/64.) 

/62/ Letter from Blakey to Breckinridge, 7/21/78. ~ 
63/ See Sections III, A; 5 and 6 below. 

$4/ JFK Classified Document #142. 

65/ Ibid. 

§.§;/ JFK Classified Document ,,#14"·6. 

67/ Ibid. 

68/ Ibid. 
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-"69/ HMMA 22307, 10/18/63, para. 5, c. 

/?o; HMMA 22433, 11/7/63. 

/71/ Ibid., para. 3. 

/121 Ibid. 

1'13/ Ibid. 

/74/ Ibid., and para. 4. 

~5j HMMA 22726, 1/16/64, para. 5, g. 

/76/ HMMA 22307, 10/18/63, para. 5, c. 

~7/ HMMA 22433, 11/7/63, para. 3. 

11!1 This assumption is considered reasonable in light of the 
desire of the Mexico City Station to establish coverage 
of the newly reopened Consulate entrance. See HMMA 
22307, 10/18/63.; 

~9/ HMMA 26414, 6/22/65, para. 3. 
1... \"' ~q o9) 

See MEXI 9440, 6/19/64; HMMA 26414,. ,.. 6/22/65, para. 5. 

Zambernardi Interview, 6/3/78, p.' 4. 

1966 LIONION Project Renewal Request, 1/1/66. "LIONION" 
was the CIA cryptonym for photographic surveillance 
operations aimed at the Cuban diplomatic compound. 

.•,83/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 43-44. 

.§;.!/ HSCA Outside Contact Report,-David A:-Phillips, 5/11/78, 
JFK Document No. 008321. 

/as; ME:~I 93;~~ H;;;/64. - . . " 
-:7'~86/ See discussion of this memo in Section II, B, below. 
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87/ Zambernardi Interview, 6/3/78, p. 2 • 

. 88/ Ibid., p. 4. 

89/ Ibid. 

190/ HMMA 26414, 6/22/65, para. 5. 

91/ See pages _24-27, 

9.2/ Classified Staff .Summary of Review of ·- undated, pp. 1-2. 

93/ Ibid. --
94/ Ibid. 

95/ Ibid.--
96/ Ibid. 

97/ Ibid • 

. 98/ Ibid. 

-99/ Ibid. 

.100/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 47. 

.101/ Robert Shaw Testimony, 5/16/78, p. 35; 
para. 8. 

-.,... ,_' 

( 

CIA Documents, 

HMMA 26006, 4/30/65, 

~10.:2/ Ibid.~ HMMW 13645, 5/13/65; HMMA 26160, 5/21/65, para·s.l and 
~ 

~ ll'-'' oli{S\Qii) 
.(1'03/ See MEXI 9;1'40 and HMMA 2:6414. 

104/ JFK Classified Document #14~. 

Notes made by A.- Goodpasture for John Leader, IG Staff, 
re: "Background on Mexico Station Support Asse_ts (Coverage 
of Soviet and Cuban Embassie-s}", 2/10/77, p. 1. Here­
inafter cited as Goodpasture Notes. See also: Tab F 
Draft, ?· l; Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 15. 
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Review of Project LIEMPTY, attachment to HMMA 15979, 
11/18/60; Memorandum from Chief DDP/PG to Chief of 
Operations/COP, 2/3/61. 

HMMA-23343 1 4/30/64 1 para. 2. It is possible that the 
Saturday coverage was more extensive in 1963 during 
Oswald's visit. See following discussion of Review 
o_f Project LIEMPTY 1 attachinent to HMMA-15979 1 11(18/60; 

... .:.::.:.... 
HevJ.eW of :P'roj'ect LIEMPTY I attachment 1:0 

HMMA 17999, 10/31/61; Review of Project LIEMPTY, 
attachment to HMMA-20052, 10/18/62; Reivew of Project 
LIEMPTY, attachment to HMMA-22387, 10/25/63• and 
Section B. 4, fol·lowing. "LIEMPTY" is the CIA cryptonyn 
referring to the overall photo-surveillance operation 
aimed at .the· Soviet diplomatic compound. 

Sketch based on HMMA-4300, 3/12/56 with attachments; 
Goodpasture Notes, 2/10/77, p •. 1; Tab F Draft, p. i; 
HMMA-14793, 4/8/60, para. 3; Goodpasture Exhibit #1, 
ll/20/78. 

109/ Goodpasture Notes, 2/10/77, p. 1; Tab F Draft, p. 1; · 
Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 15. 

_11.0/ Ibid. 

.. 111/ Ibid. 

Ibid. See Map above. Even though LIMITED is referred to 
-as the "primary'' base because it was the first to be 

put into operation, the LI'LYRI.C base produced the best 
photoqraphs. ((HMMA-14793, 4/8/60, para. 3) · 

113/ Tab F Draft, pp. 2 and 5; HSCA Executive Session Testimony 
of Ann Goodpasture, 4/13/78, p. 13; HSCA Staff Inter­
view .of-Thomas Keenan, 3/24/78, p. 3. 

·-1U4/. Ibid. ~orrnua~LJm~~~p.· g; HSCA staff lnterview of 
--and 3/20/78, p. 5; HSCA Deposi·~----~~ 

Herbert Mane /78, pp. 18-19; Memorandum from 
Chief DDP /PG to Chie·f of Operations/DDP, 2/3/61. 

ellS/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 13 • 
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116/ and Interview, 3/20/78, p. 5. 
~----~ ~------------~ 

117/ Tab F Draft, p. 5; parenthetical in original. 

118/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 9. 
~-- . "' H.;'l-V 

Vll9/ MEXI 9332, 5/6/64. 
- 1\ 

./1201 Ibid. 

and Interview, 3/20/78, p. 5. 
'---------------' 

122/ See also Section II, A, 3 above. 

123/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 23. Ms. Goodpasture 
stated that the case officer handling the project was 
Thomas Keenan. (Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 34 J 
Thomas Keenan could not remember with certainty the scope 
of the photographic coverage of the Soviet Embassy gate. 

(Thomas Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, pp. 3-6~' 

_124/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 28-29. 

125/ See below for more detail. 

vfl26/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 5/12/78; 
Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 
10/31/78; CIA File entitled "LIMITED 17 July 63 (J 110) 
to 9 Dec. 1963 (J 163)' from Archives-Job #70.209 Box #1 
LIMITED Production Ma teria1.1

" 

127/ Ibid. 

Goodpasture Notes, p. 2; HSCA Staff Interview of Thomas 
Keenan, 3/24/78, p. 4; Classified Staff Summary of Review 
,of CIA Documents, 5/12/78; HMMA-31303, 2/7/67 with attached 
map; HMMA-23343, 4/30/64, para. 2. 

_:1'29/ Goodpasture Notes, p~ 2. See also map printed above at p. 3.2. 

Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 5/12/7:8; 
Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, · 
10/31/78; CIA File entitled "LIMITED 17 July 63 (J 110) 
to 9 Dec. 1963 (J 163) from Archives-Job #70.209 Box #1 
LIMITED Production Material.n 
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131/ See above chart. 

132/ Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p. 4. 

133/ Ibid. 

134/ Ibid. 

-1"":. 

/135/ Review of Project 
Emphasis ctdded;. 
11 Soviet. 11 - -

L~TY·, attachment to HMMA 15979, 11/18/60. 
"LIMERICK" is a CIA cryptonym meaning 

~136/ Review of Project LIEMPTY, attachment to HMMA 17~99, 10/31/61. 

~37/ See Review of Project LIEMPTY, attachments to HMMA 20052, 
10/18/62 and HMMA 22387, 10/25/63. ·· 

/138/ Memorandum from Chief of FI/OPS to Chief of Operations/DDP, 
1/8/60. 

<'139/ HMMA 14793, 4/8/60, para. 3. 

/140/HMMA 23343, 4/30/64, para. 2. Emphasis added. -- \ 
14.1/ I;lemorandum for the Record, 5/19/78 from Gab,.,ielsort/Cornwell. ' 

.1142/ Letter from Blakey to Breckinridge, 7/25/78. 
See also JFK Classified Documents #'s 142 

and 146. 

/143/ Memorandum entitled "Response to HSCA request of 25 July 
1978," 8/20/78; HSCA Classified Staff Summary of Review 
of CIA Documents, 10/31/78, p. 1. CF. Goodpasture Testi­
mony, 4/13/78, pp. 4 7-,51, Goodpasture Deposition, 11/20/78, 
pp.5@-5l,.~where Ms. Goodpasture testified that although 
the logs and the contact prints from the LILYRIC base 
are missing, thenegat±ves are on file at the CIA. · Mt -hv..e...:­
. . . . ·.......,\- le\:i.T . 

-1,1-:.4,4/ Memorandum entitled "Response to HSCA request of 25 -July 
1978," 8/20/78; HSCA Classified Staff Summary of Review 
of CIA Documents, 10/31/78., p. 1 • 

.;i45/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 41. HMMA 23343, 4/30/64, 
~a=a. 2. Win Scott was the Chief of Station in ~exico 

~,...___..;._!f• • 
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City in 1963. He was a demanding and "hard" bose. 
(Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 11.) He was also a. 
stickler for detail and for recording information in a· 
retrievable form. (Ibid.; Goodpasture Notes, p. 6;-Keenan 
Interview, 3/24/78, p:-6; Phillips Testimony, 4/25/78, · 

/146/ 

li.47/ 

~48; 

p. 30.") 

Log Film 144; Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p. 2. 

Log Film 144; Goodpasture Notes, p. 8; Tab F .Draft, p. 5; 
Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 41. 

Ibid .. 

149/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 7 •· 

/150/ Tab F. Draft, p. 2; Goodpasture Notes, p.-2. In 1962 or 
1963 a cut-out· was instituted in Alvarez's dealings.:with 
the LIUITED photographic base. The films were still de-· 
veloped and processed by Alvarez. (Project Renewal Re­
quest, attachment to HMMA-22387, attached to Memorandum 
for DDP from J. c. King, 11/27/63, section I; B,; L.) 

:1~51/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 2. 

152/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 7; Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p •. 2. 

153/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 33. 
·.~--~ 

;154/ Ibid.; Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p. 2. 

155/ Ibid. 

156/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 34. 
·-~ 

.J:.57/ Ibid., p. 38. 

,,.158/ Keenan Interview, 3/24/78, p. 1. 

;159./ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 33-38, 14..:..15~ 

J;J;G:o; Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 6/26/78, 
pp. 3-5; Annual Fitness Report on Ann Goodpasture, 1/14/64. 
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161/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 14-15. 

162/ 

163i 

. 164/ 

165/ 

. 166/ 

167/ 

168/ 

169/ 

Goodpasture Deposition, 11/20/78, pp. 38-39. 

Ibid., p • 40. 

Ibi?-·, p. 41. 

Alan White Deposition, 5/18/78, p. 7. 

Ibid • --
Ibid., p. 9. 

Ibid., p. 15. 

Deposition, 4/28/78, p. 4 ~ where he calls 
sture "an assistant to the Chief of Station;•' 
Deposition 4/28/78, p. 9 , where she calls 

M:s;:-GciOd:Pp~asture "Win Scott • s right-hand person": Robert 
Scelso Deposition,5/16/7~,p.22 , where. he calls Ms. 
Goodpasture "sort of the special assistant to Win Scott"; 
Robert Shaw Deposition, 5/16/7~, .p. 11 , where he says 
that Win Scott "relied very heavily on Ann Goodpasture." 

170/ Goodpasture Deposition, 1~/20/78, p. 34. 

171/ Ibid., pp. 8-9. See Section II, c, below for detail on the· 
~lephone tapping operation. 

172/ Goodpasture .Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 34-35. 

173/ Ibid., p. 35. 

174/ Ibid., pp. 42-43. 

17:5/ Ibid. 

.176/.HSCA Deposition of ·.4/2·8/78·, pp. 11-12.·. 
'---------........J 

C. Ja-_;!J:• . • . · ~tc:atmn: ~~~~r~ 
·}. •\ :: ~.. .! . ·.~ -~ ~:1 ~ . 
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178/ Ibid. 

179/ Ibid.: 
~odpasture Test 

Interview, 3/20/78, p •. 3. 
p. 47. 

180/ HSCA Deposition r:o::..=f:...~.-_____ --,................J~. 4/28/78, p. 15; HSCA 
Deposition of 28/78, pp. 11-12. 

181/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 64-69; Arnold Arehart 
Interview, 6/2/78, .p. 4. 

182/ Ibid. 

J.l83/ Blind Mememorandwn entitled "Delay in sending the first 
~ 

cable about Oswald"; Classified Staff Summary of Review 
of CIA Documents, 3/15/78, p. 4; Goodpasture Testimony, 
4/13/78, p. 65. 

184/ Ibid. 

185/ ~------------------l Interview, 3/20/78, p. 12. 

186/ Blind Memorandum entitled "Delay in sending the first cable 
about OSWALD"; Classified HSCA Staff Summary of Review 
of CIA files, 3/15/78, p. 4. 

187/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 1; Good asture Testimony, pp;. 12-13; 

Jl.SB/ 

HSCA Deposition of p. 6; HSCA Deposition of 
R. Shaw·, pp. 21-24. 

CIA Component ·re·port on wiretap operations prepared .by Paul 
Levister entitled "ZRSOLO and ZRJOINT: Two Telephone Tap 
Operations," pp. 10-11. Herei.nafter cited as Levister 
Memo. Paul Levister pseudonym) was a Headquarters tech­
nician. He was in Mexico City from 22 September to 1 
October, 1963, preparing a report on this electronic 
intercept operation. (HMMA-22267, 10/8/63, para. 8.) 
This report will be referred to in some cases in this dis­
cussion of the interceptoperation. The report; however, 
was simplified in order "not to risk losing the reader~" 
(Memorandum from Chief, WHD, to COS, Mexico City, 12/30/63, 
para. 2.) This simplification was mainly in the area of 
a distinction between reels of tape and transcripts and 
in the procedures 
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used in the collection and distri­
bution of the reels and transcripts. (Ibid.) In this 
discussion of the operation other sources will be relied 
upon in these·areas. 

In addition to the telephone surveillance main­
tained by the CIA Station in cooperation with the Mexi-
can Government, the Station also maintained some unilateral 
surveillance on the Soviets without the knowledge or 
cooperation of the Mexican officials. The unilateral 
surveillance was not directed at the Soviet diplomatic 
compound but rather at the private apartments of Soviet 
officials in Mexico City. (Goodpasture Testimony, 
4/13/78, p. 56; Manell Interview, 3/20/78, p. 7; HSCA 
Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 7; HSCA Deposition 
of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 16-17.) There was also uni­
lateral coverage qf some CUban targets.· (GOodpasture 
Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 51-52.) Ann Goodpasture testi­
fied that she believed that some of these targets were 
located in the CUban diplomatic compound. (Ibid.)· Ms. 
Goodpasture's memory is not borne out by the project 
file for the unilateral intercept. The only CUban tar-
get of this project was the home of the Cuban Commer-
cial· Attache. (HMMA-22536, 11/9/63, para. F.2.) 

,1:8:9/ Project Renewal Request, 1/11/65, attachment to HMMA-2514:1.; 
Goodpasture Notes, p. 5 • 

. '1'9:0/ HMMA 21845, 1/30/63, para. 8. 
:~ 

191/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 4; Arehart'Interview, 6/2/78, p. 1; 
Levister Memo, p. 22. 

,.192/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 5; Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, 
p. 54. 

Ji93/ 

/T9::4:; ...........--

Goodpasture Notes, p. 7. 

Tab F Draft, P• 4; Levister Memo, p. 21. 

/195/ Tab .F Draft, p. 4; ·Memorandum to DDP from Chief WHD, 
1/21/64, para. 5. 

1.96/ Manell Interview, 3/20/78, pp. 1-2; HSCA Deposition of 
H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 4. 
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197/ !-ianell Interview, 3/20/78, p. 2; HSCA Deposition of B. 
_Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 7, 31. 

198/ Manell Interview, 3/20/78, p. 2. 

199/ HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, pp.· 22-24. 

Memorandum to the Ambassador from Winston M. Scott, 10/16/63, 
re: Lee Oswald/Contact with the Soviet Embassy; Manell 
Interview, 3/20/78, pp. 17-18; HSCA Deposition of- H. 
Manell, 4/28/78, pp. ·21, 31, 36; HSCA Deposition ·of B. 
Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 51-52. 

201/ Phillips Testimony, .Il/27/76·,· p. 19. 

202/ Ibid., p. 20. 

J203/ HMMA-22005, 8/23/63,;para. 4. See also HMMA-22267, 10/8/63, 
para. 4; HMMA-22135, 9/13/63, para. 4; HMMA-22452, 
11/7/63, para. 4 which all list reports of intercepts 
of American citize11s, or English speaking people, in . 
contact with Communists in Mexico. HMMA-21845, 7/.30/63, 
para. 4, reports that the "traffic" is reviewed daily 
for English speaking persons making contact with .the 

/:204/ 

;20:5/ 

Soviet o.r_Soviet satellite el!!bassies. 

HMMA 22267, 10/8/63, para. 2. 

Ibid. In addition to the lines at the Soviet and Cuban com­
--pQunds, telephones of interest to the Mexicans, lines at 

the Czechoslovakian and Yugoslavian Embassies were sub­
jects of taps.. (HMMA-22267, 10/8/63, para. 2.) The two. 

- lines disconnected on 23 September at the Cuban Embassy 

,.··~ 

/ 

were put on.lines at the Yugoslavian Embassy on the 
same day. (Ibid.) 

;206/ HMMA 22452, 11/7/63, para. 2. 

~07/ Classified staff· Summary of Review· of CIA Documents., ·s/i2/78, 
p. 1. 

j208/ See above; HMMA 22267, 10/18/63, para. 2. 

209/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 7/26/78, .....,..__ 
p. 1. 
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210/ Ibid. 

J2ll/ See Tab F Draft, p. 4, which states that five Cuban lines 
were cqvered; .Goodpasture Notes, p. 8, which also states 
that 5 Cuban ~ines were covered; and Phillips Testimony, 
11/27/76, p. 11, and Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, 
pp. 51-53, in which they state their belief that more 
than three lines in the Cuban diplomatic compound were 
covered by this liaison _intercept operation. 

/212/ Project Renewal Request, 1/11/65, attachment to HM.MA 
25141, section D, 1:. , {b), (1). 

213/ Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, p. 11. See also Section III, 
·-~ A, 3, below. 

214/ Classified HSCA Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 
:;~ 

undated, entitled "Periodic File Summary - Dave Phillips -
3 Component~," p. 1. · 

215/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5; Levister Memo, p. 22. 

216/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 2. - .. -. 

.. 217/ Ibid., Levister - Memo, p. 11. 

... :21'8/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 3. 

:2.:49/ Ibid., ·p. 2; Levister Memo, p. 11;· HSCA Deposition of R. 
- --shaw, 5/16/78, p. 20. 

J 220/ Ibid. See also Tab F Draft, p. 4. Cf. Herbert and Barbara 
--:Mane11 Interview, 3/20/78, p. 8,"-Tn whcih the Chief of 

the Soviet Section in the Mexico City Station claim~ 
never to have heard of such summaries • 

. 221/ Arehart Interview; 6/2/78, pp. 2-3. 

/2z2; Ibid.; Goodpasture Notes, p. ·a; Levis.ter Memo, p. 11; Me­
·- morandum from Paul .Levister to Chief/FI, 10/2/63, para. 

J223> Ibid. 
··~ 
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J2241 Letter from Blakey to Breckinridge, 7/6/7B. 
'·~ 

/225/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 2; Levister Memo, p. 11. 

226/ Ibid. 

227/ Arehar.t Interview, 6/2/78, p. 2. 

ti2.8/ lbid., p. 4; Project .Renewal Request, 
~ HMMA-:-25141, Section D., (2)r ·· 

· 230/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5. 

231/ Ibid • 

1/11/65, attachment 

. 23.2/ Ibid., p. 2. The resuma provided quick sunmtaries with the 
--ru11 detailed transcripts arriving at the.Station one 
· or two days after the resuma • 

. 23'3/ Ibid • 

.. 2,34/ Ibid. 

:23.5/ Ibid • 

. ;2_.36/ 
. ··- Ibid., p . 3. 

.237/ !Bi9.·, p. 5. 

238/ Ibid • 

. 239/ Ibid., p. 2. 

::24'0/ HMMA 22267, 10/2/63, par.a. 8; HMMA 21845, 7/30/63, para. 8. 
--- For handling of English language conversations see 

Sections II, c, 4, b, (3), . (c), (d) and (e) below. 

/2.4.1/ DIR 88680, 12/~/63; Goodpasture Testimoy, 4/13/78, p. 63; ·- Phillips Testimony, 11/27 /7·6; :.p. 43. 

. ·242/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 3. 
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243/ ~· 

244/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 11 • 
. ·.~· 

~45/ After the assassination Headquarters asked Mexico City 
not to destroy any of the Soviet tapes from this opera­
tion. (DIR 87770~ 12/9/63.) A note written by Ann Good­
pasture in 1963 seems to confirm Arehart's assumption 
that the tapes were retained at the station. 

(The Soviet tap operation) people just keep bring­
ing in the reels to me (the ones I give them are not 
labeled so they don't necessarily know which ones 
return.) The storage problem is one for us and as 
the reels come in with transcriptions, I store them. 
When we can erase them, I'll take off the labels 
and send them back out. 

(Note, by Ann Goodpasture, 12/10/63, attached to DIR 87770, 
12/9/63. Second parenthetical in original.) 

246/ Zambernardi Interview, 6/3/78, p. 5. 

Emphasis added. Mr. Arehart was absolutely positive that 
Cuban tapes were retained for thirty days because he 
maintained them in the special rack. (Arehart Interview, 
6/2/78, p. 3.) Hence, the two week "usual practice" is 
probably not correct insofar as the _Cuban tapes are con­
cerned. 

)248/ Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, .PP· 40-47. 

249/ Ibid. 

,250/ Ibid. I p. 47. 

_251/ ·p. 5 • 

. 25'2/ p •. 8 •. 

-.. 253/ p. 61. 
-·~ 

/254/ Ibid.; Goodpasture Notes, p. 8; Tab 
-:Deposition of H. Manell, 3/28/78, 

soff Testimony, ~/21/78, 

Classification: .. 
?0rO?~J· ~. -~V· ~~ ~ 

F Draft, p. 5; HSCA 
pp. 28-29; Boris Tara-

26 /63, paras. 
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3 and 8; HMMA-21845, 7/30/63, paras. 3 and 8; Zambernardi 
Interview, 6/3/78, p. 4; Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 4. 

255/'B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 19. 

256/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. 2-3 • 

.. 257/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5. 

258/ Ibid. 

259/ Ibid. See also Section (e) below. 

,260/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
pp. 2-4. 

~261/ Levister Memo, p. 32. 

262/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78 ,· p. 8; Boris and Anna Tara­
soff Interview, 4/11/78; Boris and Anna Tarasoff Interview, 
11/30/76, p. 17. The Spanish transcriptions had the name 
of the Embassy which was taped at the top of the first 
page of each transcript. (I'ranscript here means one day• s · 
coverage on one telephone line.) .Following the.name of 
the Embassy, the number of the phone covered is given. 
The date and times of coverage follow immediately after 
the phone number. The reel number is also given at the 
top of the page. Along the left-hand column of the page 
is the cite to the meter number on the tape recorder 
where the transcribed conversation.is located. Generally, 
the time that the conversation occurea, and a notation as 
to whether it is an incoming or outgoing call, appears 
at the beginning of the transcribed conversations. (Clas­
sified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Document, 3/9/78, 
p. 1; Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 69-70.) The 
format of the transcripts from the Cuban Embassy was. essen­
tially the same as the format of the Spanish language 
transcripts from the Soviet Embassy. (Classified Staff 
Summary of Review of.CIA documents, 5/12/78, pp. 1-2; 
Classi·fied ·Staff S.ummary of ~eview o·f .CIA D.ocuments, 3/9/78,- ··· 
pp. 1-2.) Conversations that were in Russian were noted 
on the Spanish transcript were a number referring to the 
place on the reel where the conversation occurred. (Classi-­
fied Staff Summary of Review ofCIA Documents, 3/9/78, p. 1; 

~ -CIA Transcript, CIA No. 3? . . 
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263/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 8; Tarasoff Interview, 
4/11/78; Tarasoff Interview, 11/30/76, pp. 17-18. ·· 

264/ Goodpasture Notes, p. 8; B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, 
p. 9. 

265/ Ibid. Mr. Tarasoff prepared an original and two carbon 
copies of all of his transcriptions. All three copies 
were delivered to the Station. (B. Tarasoff Testimony, 
4/12/78, p. 15.) One carbon was cut and pasted onto 
a separate sheet of paper, with the conversations grouped 
by identity of the caller or by subject matter. This 
was done by Mrs. Tarasoff. (Ibid., and p. 19.) The 
original, one intact carbon and the one cut up carbon 
were all delivered to the station. (Ibid.) 
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2'66/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 19. 

-267/ Ibid.; p. 12. 

269/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 61. 

(_ 

270/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 112; Phillips Testimony, 
11/27/76, p. 36; A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. 
8-11; B. Manell Deposition, 4/28/78, p. 28. 

/2111 Tab F Draft, pp. 5-6; Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, pp. 36-37 • 

. Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5; HMMA-22267, 10/2/63, 
para. 8; -~ 21845, 7/30/63, para. 8; HMMA-22452, 11/7/63, 
para. 8. 

273/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5. 

Ibid. The daily resuma for Spanish language conversations 
--r5ee Section II, c, 4, b, (1), above) largely negated 

the need for a smiliar procedure for Spanish language 
conversations in that the important and/or interesting 
ones were summarized in the resuma. 

''275/ Arehart Interview, 6/2/78, p. 5. 

216/ Ibid. 
··~ 

'277/ Ibid • 

.. 278/ Ibid. 

-<'279/ HMMA 22005, 8/23/63, para; 4.. See also Levister Memo, p. 19. 

~0/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. 8-12. 

~28.1/ Ibid. 

~282/ .HMMA ·22005, -.8/23/63, para. 4. 
-~~ 

_283/ HSCA Deposition of H. Mane11, 
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284/ Ibid .. , p. 6. 

285/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. a-12. 

286/ Ibid., p. 12; Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 62-63~ 

287/ Ibid. 

288/ Ibid.; HSCA Deposition of B. Man~ll, 4/28/78, p. 8. 

289/ Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 63; Phillips Testimony, 
11/27/76, p. 14. 

290/ Manell Interview, 3/20/78, p. 3; Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, 
pp. 14-16; Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 54·,; 63. 

291/ Ibid • 

. Project Renewal ·Request, 1/11/65, attached to HMMA 25141 •. 

,493/ HMMA-22135, 9/13/63, para. 3; HMMA-22005, 8/23/63, para. 3. 

_294/ Classified Staff Swmnary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
p. 1. 

·2·95/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 7. 

296/ Ibid., pp. 16-19; Classified Staff Summary of Review of 
---ciA Documents, 3/9/7 8, pp. 3--4. 

;~2907/ Ibid., pp. 2-3. 

298/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 30. ··.--
.299/ Ibid., p. 13. 

· 3:00/ Ibid • 

301/ Ibid. ,p~ 14; Manell Interview,· 3/20/78, pp. 4 and 11. · 

302/ See Section II ,,ab:ove. 

303/ See Section II, c, 4 above. 
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3.04/ See Sections II, A and B above. 

.-1" ' 

( 

J .. 305/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
. p .. 5; MEXI 7025.,4' 11/23/63 •. 

. L (tYl l.'lltl~\ 
~/Ibid.; CIA Transcript from Russian Embassy, 9/27/63. 

307/ Classified.Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents,-3/9/78, 
p. 6. 

/aoa; Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
pp. 6-7; CIA Transcript f om Russian Embassy, 9/27/63. 

~09/ Classified Staff S Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
pp. 7-10; MEXI 702 . 11/23/63; CIA Transcript from Rus..:. 
sian Embassy, 9/27/63. 

/3101 Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 
3/9/78, .pp. 10-12, CIA Transcript from Russian Erri.b"assy, ·· 
9/28/63. 

/311/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, __ 3/9/78, 
p. 12; CIA Transcript from Russian Embassy, 10/1/63. · 

;:312/ 
··~ 

CIA Mexico City Investigation Chronology, Bulky #WX-7241, 
Vol. I, p. 3. The transcript of this call does not 
give the time the call occured. (CIA Transcript from 
Russian Embassy, 10/1/63.) 

/313/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78, 
·~· pp. 12-14; CIA Transcript from the Russian Embassy, 

10/1/63. 

4/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA_Documents, 
___,.... 3/9/78, p. 14; CIA Transcript from Russian Embassy, 

/ 10/3/63 • tH! ~'-t>l1) . 

vJJ::5/ DIR 74830, 10/10/63. See also MEXI 6453,~ 10/8/63 and 
Section IV, B_, .below •.. 

_2/ DIR 74830,_ 10/11/63 .. (Mexico City copy.) 

:.l3J:7/ Ibid. 

3.I:S/ Ibid. 
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319/ ·-- 5/12/781 p. 1. On September 271 1963,. at 10:54 a.m. 1 ' s. ·· 
the following call occured .. · A woman ~Silvia \s r . ..u'-.~- ; 

named Guillermo Ruiz. Ruiz tells her· that he· has not "-
yet been able to reach the con.sul and because of that· 
he has not called her. Silvia· tells him that "we" 
have no time for that and asks him for the Consul's 
phone number. Ruiz responds by asking her not to get 
annoyed and he wants to know if Silvia wishes to speak 
to the Consul.personally. Silvia responds that she 
does. Ruiz says that the number is 11-28-47. Silvia 
says that is fine and the conversation ends. (CIA 
transcript from Cuban Embassy, 9/27/63.) It cannot be 
determined whether this caller was indeed Silvia Duran 9r 
if she subsequently called the Consul since Duran's of­
fice phone was not tapped. The tap was on the telephone 
used by Ruiz. 

320/ Classifed Staff Summaries of Review of CIA Documents, 
undated and 5/12/78. 

321/ See Sections II, A andB above .. 

322/ See Sections II, c, 4, b, (2), (c) and (d) above. 

:343/ A. Tarasoff Testimor1y 1 4/12/78 • 
. ·-
:324/ See Section III, A, 1 above • 

. 32.5/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 4. 

3"2~6/ Ibid •. 

'327/ Ibid., p. 6. 

__ 32£/ Ibid. 

'329/ Ibid. 

: 3.3;0 I Ibid. --.--
:3:3:1/ Ibid. See :als-o :Se.ctions II, C, 4, .b, ( 3) , (c) and (e) , 

~ove. 
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332/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. 7-8. _ 

333/ Ibid. 

334/ See Section II, c, 4 b, (3), (e) above. 

335/ A. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, pp. 7-8. 

336/ Ibid., p. _ 9. 

337/ Ibid. I p. 10. 

338/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 25. 

339/ Ibid., p. 26. 

340/ Ibid. 

341/ Ibid., p. 27. 

3.42/ Ibid., p. 33. _ 

,343/ Ibid. 

'344/ See Section II, .c, 4, b, (3) , ('e), above. .··-
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..1:'346/ Blind Memo re: Lee Harvey Oswald/Silvia Tirado de Duran, 
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·;36:1/ See below. • 
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362/ See below. 
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It should be noted that .. the two sets of photographs which 
are missing are the most.relevant_of all the photographs. 
produced by the Mexico City .S1rvei1lance operations. 
Had a photograph of Oswald been obtained, it would 
have most -likely-have been done by one or both of the 
bases from which production is missing. Osw d visited 

-the Cuban Consulate which was covered by a camera. 
The photographs of people entering the Cub assy 
have been made available is Committee for review 
but. . the ma.-t::.e:r.mJ. from-·- the - camera which covered 
the entrance to the Consu which Oswald visited has 
not been forthcoming. (See Section II, A, 3, above, for 
details.) The documented standard operating proce­
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duction is missing ~·performs the best photography of 
p~rsons visiting the front gate." 
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tion of Elsie I. Scaletti, 5/19/78, p. 65; HSCA Depo­
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tion of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 51; Ann Goodpasture, 
4/13/78, p. 98 • 
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. 370/ HSCA Outside Contact Report, :phillip Agee,· l/6/78, JFK 
Document No. 004578. 
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In considering the above detailed allegations, it is im-
portant to distinguish between the allegation that a 
photograph was found at headquarters as opposed to the 
assertion that a photograph was found in Mexico City. 
It is also important to remember that these allegations 
are what can be termed "grapevine stores." There was 
a photograph found in Mexico City of a man that was 
thought possibly to be Oswald.· This photograph and 
the circumstances surrounding it will be dealt with in 
a subsequent section. Ms. ·Anne Goodpasture of the 
Mexico City Station found this photograph. (See below.) 

-In the absence of any evidence otherwise--:-Note: .The ·""' __ .......... .:.., tT"'Y. 

.· Watson allegation says there was a photo ·,in Mexico City in the 
mid-60's; not that it was found there--it is most . 
likely that the grapevine stories about a photo being 
found in Mexico arise from Ms. Goodpasture's repQrt-
ing the photo of the manwho has since become known as 
the Mexico mystery man in the same cable that reported 
Oswald's visit to the Soviet Embassy. (See below.) 
The findings o.f this Committee regarding .the general 
Mexico City surveillance operations are presented in 
Section II, A and B above. In summary, this Committee 
found that .there were three photographic surveillance 
bases (four cameras) that may have photographed Lee 
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was determined from analysis of_project files for these 
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Classified Staff S~ry of Review of CIA Documents, 
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Testimony, 4/25/78,. p .. 44; Ann Goodpasture .Testimony, 
4/13/78, pp. 77, 97. 

449/ HSCA Deposition of Elsie Scaleti, 5/19/78, pp. 6-7. 

450/ Elsie Scaleti Interview, 3/30/78, pp. 3-4. 

451/ Ibid. 
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453/ Ibid. 

454/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 31. ---
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examination also revealed:ruo evidence that- a photograph 
of Oswald was sent to CIA Headquarters. This Committee 
did find that there were several types of communications 
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Commission Testimony of Nelson. Delgado, Vol. VIII,. .. . . 
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477/ CIA Transcript from Russian Embassy, 10/3/63-~A.A.-u. bt·~~~,~., .. t_{-d~'"'tt;"'l. 
. "~YIM. .. :r\,\ .,\?H•--kvf ~ "S \,_..\e"-

_478/ If one assumes tha-t Oswald could not speak any Spanish (',&-:. \\i.G~""- .. ,. 
then only two conclusions about the first three calls 5 ~~~ ' · 

of 9/27/63 are possible: 1) either these calls do not . 
pertain to Oswald, or 2) they do pertain to Oswald 
but were made by someone other than Lee Harvey Oswald. 
This secqnd possible conclusion will be addressed in 
a more detailed fashion in subsequent sections due to 
its ramifications vis a vis Oswald's activities and pos­
sible associates as opposed to the substance of the in­
formation available to the CIA Station prior to the 
assassination. 

479/ Warren Commission Exhibit 2121, p. 112. -
480/ Classified Staff Summary of Review of CIA Documents, 3/9/78. 
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HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 51-52. The 
HSCA has requested a copy of any internal regulations 
or any liaison agreement with the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation that may have been in existence in 1963 •. 
(Letter to Breckinridge, 7/20/78 .. ) The CIA responded 
"that there are not now, ·nor were there~any, agreements 
between t..11e CIA and FBli:lor _.other U.S. government agen­
cies concerning CIA responsibility to report on contacts 
of U.S. cutizens with Communist Embassies or officials ••• 
The CIA under operative legislation has a counterintelli­
gence responsibility for counterintelligence cases 
but it is notamatter of agreement with other agencies nor 
does it concern simple contacts of Americans abroad wit:h 
Communist Embassies or officials." (Memorandum to 
Breckinridge from Shepanek, 7/31/78.) 

.540/ HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 69; HSCA Deposi­
tion of H. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 38-39, 

541/ See Section III, B, 2, above. 

·5421 HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 59-60. 

::543/ Ibid., p. 62. 

544/ Ibid., p. 59. -
1 ....,.,._... - i, vd\ !> (10 l 1. 

545/ MEXI 6453, 10/8/63, para. 1. 
~~ f\ . 

546/ Tab F Draft, p. 5; HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, ---- pp. 62-63, 66; HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, 
p. 21; MEXI 6453, 10/8/63, para. 1. 

;'547/ HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 62-63. 
··- i \'II ~\r(JI'\) -

5:48/ .MEXI 6453, 10/:8/63, para •. 2. The connection of this pho.t.o-
__ . - graph to1 Oswald by including the description in the -

cable that reported Oswald's contact with the Soviet Em­
bassy has created more confusion and controversy than 
perhaps any ot~er CIA related issue stemming from as­
sassination. Consequently, this Committee has made ari 

- attempt to determine the circumstances surrounding the 
mistaken linkage of this photograph to Oswald as well 
as the consequences of that mistake. The consequences 
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'C-

of the mistake will be dealt with in more detail in 
subsequent sections. 

549/ HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 33; HSCADeposi­
tion:. of .John. Scelso, ·5/li/78, p. 35; Ann Goodpasture 
Testimony, 4/13/78, pp .. 81, 86-87. 

550/ HSCA Deposition of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 28. 

551/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 107. See also Ann 
Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 84; and HSCA Deposi­
tion of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 32. 

552/ Log Film 143, 9/25/63 through 9/27/63. 

553/ HSCA Deposition of Ann Goodpasture, 11/16/70, pp. 57-58 •. 

554/ CIA Transcript from Russian Embassy, 10/1/63. 

' .. r··· 

:555/ This mistake was evidently not discovered until 1976. See 
WX7241, a chronology of the Mexico City investigation 
prepared by Raymond Rocca in 1967 which lists the date 
as 1 October; A note on HMMW-15488, 5/18/67 which indi­
cates that Ann Goodpasture checked the photographs and 
that "negatives are in LIMITED photo chrono -for 1 Oct 
1963." 

556/ Log film 144, 10/1/63 through 10/3/63. 

557/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p •. 102. 

558/ See Classified HSCA Staff Summary of Review of CIA Docu­
ments, 6/26/78, pp. 3-5. 

559/ .DIR 84888, 11/2:3/63 .• 

~60/ See Section III, A, 5 above. 
. \~f..t>{l.) 

5.61/ MEXI 6453, 10/9/63. - '\ 

5.62/ Ibid. -
5~3/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 34~ HSCA Depo-- sition of-Elsie Scaleti, 5/19/78, p. 26. · 

..... - .... 
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566/ Ibid. A restricted file is a method of keeping abreast of 
any information that develops on the subject of the file. 
The file is marked to indicate that it cannot be reviewed 
without the permission of the pe.t'son who made the re­
striction. The effect is that if anyone wants to see 
the file, the custodi.an of the file learns of that de­
sire and the _information leading ~o it. (HSCA.Deposi­
tion of Ann E. G. Egerter, 5/19/78, p. 51.) 

~56 7 I See Section __.:._ 

568/ HSCA Deposition of A. Egerter, 5/17/78, p. 77!" 

569/ Deposition of Elsie Scaleti, 5/19/78, p. 29. 

570/ HSCA Deposition of Ann Egerter, 5/17/78, pp. 78-79. ·-
57l/ Ibid., pp. 70-71: HSCA Deposition of Elsie Scaleti, 
,_ 5719/78, p. 33. 

572/ Ibid. The Zed (Greenwich) times stamped on the cable and 
·- -:the teletype indicates that the teletype was sent before 

the cable. 

:;573/ DIR 74830, l.0/10/63. 

574/ Ibid. 

575/ Ibid. 

576/ Ibid. 

.• 

577/ Teletype from·. CIA to State, FBI and Navy,· DIR 74678, 10/10/63. 

\5'Jj8/ Ibid. ,_ 
~579/ The mistaken identification of Oswald as "Lee Henry" is 

dealt with in another section of this final report. 

'5,8:0/ HSCA .D~posi!::=..:cn of A. Egerter, 5/17/78, p. 77. 
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581/ HSCA Deposition of Elsie Scaleti, 5/19/78, pp. 34-35. 

582/ ~-

583/ Ibid., pp. 35-37/·· 

·584/ Elsie Scaleti Interview, 3/30/78, p. 8. 

·5'8:5/ Ibid., pp. 11-13. 

586/ HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 37. 

587/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso,· 5/16/78,·p. 51. 

588/ Report on Oswald from John Scelso, C/WH/3, to James Angleton, 
C/CI, 12/24/63, p. 4. 

589/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 40-43. Empha­
sis added. 

"590/ Ibid •. 

5·9.1/ See preceding text. 

592/ HSCA Deposition of Elsie Scaleti, "5/19/78, p. 31. 

5~3/ Ibid., p. 30; See also HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 
--s?l6/78, pp. 27, 28. 

~59<.4/ See HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 40-43, 
51; HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 3'7; HMMA-
22005, 8/23/63, para. 4. 

;595/ '77 IGR, Tab G.3, p. 3. 
"·1-----

;59ti/ ·Ibid. 

S9:7/ Teletypes from CIA to State, FBI and Navy, 10/10/63, DIR 
74678. 

'5·9:-8/ HSCA Deposition of ·a. ·Manell, 4/'2-8/78, p. 43.; jffSOA :·.oeposi­
tion of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 89-90. 
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·599/ David A. Phillips Testimony, 4/25/78, p. 30 • 

. 600/ HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 90-91; Ann Good­
pasture Testiony, 4/13/78, p. 142. 

601/ David A. Phillips Testimony, 4/25/78, pp. 92-93. 

Scott's manuscript may provide a clue when he writes that 
during his first contact with the Soviet Embassy, Oswald 
"gave his name very slowly and distinctly." (Foul Foe · 
Manuscript, p. 267.) If Oswald used his middle name at 
that time it would explain why Scott wrote "sic." by 
"Henry." But it should be noted that Oswald's name 
does not come up in any of the transcripts made available 
by the CIA until 10/1/63, and Oswald~IDiddle name is 
not given in that transcript. It is possible that 
there is one additional transcript, possibly of the con­
versation that Scott, on page 267 of his manuscript, 
refers to as- Oswald's "first contact," which, if in exis­
tence, has not been made available to this Committee. ··­
(See Section III, A, 5, above.) 

:603/ DIR 74830, 10/11/63. 

·,.60:4/ HSCA Deposition of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 35; Ann Good-
.-_,~ 

pasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 104. 

••6·05/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 105. 
·.~~ 

:i6:06/ Emphasis in original. 

,607 I Routing and Record Sheet for DIR 7 4830, 10/11/63. 

',608/ HSCA Deposition of Alan White, 5/18/78, pp. 33-34; HSCA 
Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 46; HSCA Deposi-
tion of B. Manell, ·4/.28/7,8, •PP· 84...;86, 88..,..89. · 

-609/ HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 43-44; D~vid 
A. Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, p. 89. 

:6JLO/ :,H:SCA :rleposi±±on of :~Allan ,,White, 1::5/18/78, p. 37. 

611/ See Section III, A, 7, above. 
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_612/ See Section III, A, 1, above. 

613/ Note on Article by Robert .s. Allen and Paul .Scott, "CIA . 
Withheld-Vital Intelligence from Warren Co:mmission," 
10/21/64. 

The Chief of the Mexico Branch at Headquarters has told 

- r . 

this Committee that it is his belief that the tapes were. 
probably still in existence at the timeof the asscas~ 
sination. (HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, 
p. 76-77.) But the tesitmony of the persons at the 
Mexico City Station is consistent in saying that the 
tapes did not exist at the time of the assassination.· 
(See HSCA Deposition of Robert Shaw, 5/16/78, p. 29; 
HSCA Deposition of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 20;.David 
A. Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, p. '63; David A. Phil~ 
lips Testimony, 4/25/78, pp. 17, 23; Ann Goodpasture 
Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 94.) 

615/ See Sectiori II, t, 4, b, (3), (e); ·Tab F Draft, pp. 5-6 .. 

616/ If the 9/28/63 conversation received expedited handling 
a1~o it is possible that it would have·been in the. 
Station prior to the first or second of October. 

·617/ A. Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 95~ ...,....._ 

618/ DIR 84886, 11/23/63, para. 2. ·-.-
\"4&1-tflf , 

.6'19/ MEXI 7023,,.11/23/63,. para. 2. 

620/ 
WI. c.~l('1 . 

4. MEXI 7_025,1111/23/63, para. 

621/ MEXI 
\VI (,1~~ 

3. 7054,"11/24/63, para. 

·'62:2/ See discussion ;,in <text above :a:nd ·•.be.low. 

~6.23/ See Section II, c, 4, c:Lbove. 

~6'24/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 94. 

'62'5/ Ann Goodpasture 'Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 95-96; See also 
pp • 7 7 , 9 3 , 110 • 
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626/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 12. 

,627 I HSCA Deposition of Herbert Manell, 4/28/78, p. 28. 

~628/ See discussion above. 

629/ See footnote 614 above. 

630/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, . 4/13/78, p. 96. 

HSCA Deposition of Robert Shaw, 5/16/78, p. 29; HSCA De-
position of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 20; David A. 
Phillips Testimony, 11/27/76, p. 63; David A. Phillips 
Testimony, 4/25/78, pp. 17-23; Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 
4/13/78., p. 94. 

632/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, pp. 76-77. 

633/ B. Tarasoff Testimony, 4/12/78, p. 12. 

634/ See Ann Goodpasture.Testimony, 4/13/78, pp. 94-95, 77. 

635/ HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 29. 
•,-~ 

___ 6.36/ H. Manell and B. Manell Interview, 3/28/78, pp~l4-15; HSCA 
Deposition of Allan White, 5/18/78, pp. 33-34; HSCA 
Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 88-89, 84-86; 
HSCA Deposition of H. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 38-39, 46. 

::6:37/ ·Ann Goodpastur-e >Testimony, 4/13/7 8, p. 7 5. ,E:Eil.phasis 
added. 

I 

->638/ Routing and Record Sheet for DIR 74830, 10/11/63. 
' (~~3~f) . 
6;J:9/ ·MEXI 6534, 10/15/63 • 

. ...,.....,..- " 
;640/ ~SCA Deposition 6£ B. Manell, 4/28/78, p. 96. 

H. Manell and B. Manell Interview, 3/18/78, p. 14-45; dSCA 
Deposition of Allan White, 5/18/78, p. 33-34; HSCA I.Je-
posi~ion ·bf B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 84-86, 88-89; HSCA 
Deposition. of H. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 38-39, 46; Ann 
Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, p. 75. See also Sec­
tion III, B., above. 
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;642/ Memorandum for the Ambassador from Winston M. Scott, re: 
Lee OSWALD/Contact with the Soviet Embassy, 10/16/63. 
Emphasis. added. 

6'43/ Manell Interview, 3/28/78, p. 17. 

·644/ Ibid., p. 18. · 

645/ There are some cryptic references to the CIA Station trying 
to determine Oswald's whereabouts after receiving the 
10/11 cable. (See Testimony of Ann Goodpasture, 4/13/78, 
p. 113.) The procedures used in this attempt and the 
actions that may have been taken have not been deter-

.mined. If any records exist of these efforts they have 
not been made available to this Committee. 

646/ HSCA Deposition of Elsie I. Scaleti, 5/19/78, p. 43 • 
. 

647/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 61-62. 

648/ HSCA Deposition of Elsie I. Scaleti, 5/19/78, pp. 29-30. 
-~· 

649/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78,· pp. 44-47 • 
. .......-

6.50/ HSCA Deposition of Robert Shaw, 5/16/78, pp. 62, 69. 

651/ HSCA Deposition of Alan White, 5/18/78, p. 36. 

652/ Ann Goodpasture Testimony, 4/13/78, PP•. 111-114. 

6S3/ HSCA Deposition of B. Manell, 4/28/78, pp. 75-76; See also 
Ibid., p. 81. 

654/ See discussion above. -
655/ Phillips Interview, 8/30/78, p. 5. 

656/ Foul Foe manuscript, pp. 268-269. Emphasis added. 

6:57/ ··HSCA~·aeposition o.o£ John.)S:ael:s-o., .,;5/16/78,- pp. ,,:63-64. -
658/ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 64-65. 

&5.9/ :::avid A. PhillipsTestimon:y, 11/27/76, p. 96. 
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659.,.A/See.- preceding section. 

i659-B/. 

659-C/ 

659-D/ 

Ibid .. 
. { "' (iC/l-~') 

MEXI · 7014," 11/22/63, para.· 3. 

MEXI 73'01;:11/23/63, para. 3. 

660/ HSCA Depositin of H •. Mane~l, 4/28/78, p. 53. 

661/ JF~ Classified Document, #131. 

662( Ibid •. 

\'-"~ IC~ ~o 
663/ MEXI 7029, · 11/23/63, para. 1. -- " 
664/ Clasified HSCA Staff Summary, 3/15/78, p. 11. --
.665/ See Section III, B, 2, above. 

~ [1(,'\.~' 
666/ l-1EXI 7014, _11/22/63, para. 2. 

" 
'6:67/ DIR 84802, 11/22/63; para. 1. The sequence of the cables 
-~ can be detern.:ined in that they were numbered sequen­

tially as they were sent. In this regal;:'d it should be 
~oted that this system can indicate the order in which 
he cables were sent but not the order in which they 
were written because, at least in Mexico, several of _ 
the Station officers were drafting and sending cables. 
Hence, the order of writing them may not be the same 
as the order in which they were sent. 

'i~i3/ MEXI 701 ; resee preceding :·paragL':~ph • 
. :~ 

~669/ DIR 84886, 11/23/63, para. 1 • . ,____. 

~67.0/ Ibid., para. 2 

:..6Tl/ Ibid. , para. · 3 •. 

WT2./ HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 37 . 
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673/ David A. Phillips interview, 8/24/78, p.· 16; Routing and 
---- Record Sheet for MEXI 7033, 11/23/63; HSCA Deposition 

of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 45, 87. 

674/ DIR 84886, 11/23/63, para •. 2. 
1,.."0~ 

675/ MEXI 7023,All/23/63. 

676/ MEXI 702 1/23/63, para. '-6. 
(,~ '&q 

677/ MEXI 7025,
1
11/23/63. 

678/ MEXI 703~~J~tl/23/63. _ 

679/.HSCA staff have wondered whether.ornot the Mexico City 
~ Station was entirely forthcoming of their own will 

with Headquarters. This speculation was based on three 
pieces of information. The first is the report in 

\
-11 h-x,IJ(o MEXI 7024 that Headquarters had all the available in­

formation. The second is a note from Win Scott on the 
Routing and Record Sheet for MEXI 7033 which says: 

.1\j.~"" 
,\1\ (; ~ -----------· I had a call from Washington ( John Scelso) at 

-1620·hours on 23/XI. I told ~ohn Scelso at 
· 1630 hours (our time) on-23/XI that this would 
be on route to him. 

The third is a cable reporting that on the 23rd Win 
Scott had an urgent call to see the President of 
Mexico. The cable reports that Scott expected the 
President to express hi~ condoleric~s ov•r the assa~­
sination but "developed that (Mexican agent) had · 
located call to Soviet Embassy of Lee Oswald 
made on 28 September. Believe fact that (President 
of Mexico} aware of this contact (from our joint 
operation) and passed data to COS is important."· 

~1_\0~ .(MEXI 7023, 11/23/63, paras. 2 and 3) 

. _,,,...: 

The Committee declines to speculate that the Mexico C±ty 
Station was possibly considering not reporting all 
the information available to them. It was considered 
that this may have been contemplated in order to pro-
tect themselves from a charge about their failure to 
report the information prior to the assassination. 
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The discovery that the Mexicans were also aware of 
the conversations would have made holding back the 
transcripts perilous in that the Mexicans could have 
·revealed their existence to the detriment of the 
Station. Hence, the full report followed very shortly 
after the meeting between the Mexican President and 
Win Scott, and immediately after Scott discussed the 
situation with his nominal superior in Washington 
by telephone. Scott's superior was asked about this. 
He said that he did not remember the substance of 
his telephone call to Win Scott on the 23rd. (HSCA 
Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 88) "I do 
not have any idea why (I called). I may have been 
ordered to call him on any number of things." (Ibid., 
p. 87.) He was also asked about Scott's meeting 
with the Mexican President. 

You get a psychological question. The Chief 
of Station is called in to speak to the Presi­
dent of Mexico. There had been a big fight 
when the new Ambassador got there--no, it wasn't 
that. It was a very peculiar situation in Mexi­
co whereby the Mexican President's primary con­
tact with the u.s. government was through our 
Chief of Station rather than through.the Ambas­
sadors. This caused no great problem with the 
then-Ambassador whose name I have forgotten. 

Q: Thomas Mann? 

A: Yes. He was a very fine guy and recognized 
the usefulness of this arrangement. The next 
Ambassador, Mr. Freeman, tried to cut Win 
Scott out of contact with the President of 
Mexico, whereupon the President of Mexico· 
called in Win Scott and said, "I want you ··to 
send a cable to the White House telling them 
I am not going to deal with this jackass, I 
want to deal only with you." 

;So, the result ·wa•s, eventually, Winston 
Scott and Ambassador Freeman went to the 
White House and talked to President Johnson 
and straightened the whole thing out in favor 
of Winston Scott. 

'Galite·n. :. ·~~,~ 
'"'" ()''•"J /.J,, F~·'··l' .... -.., _f·- . ..... JV 
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I 

I 

So,. Scott is just remarking that it is 
interesting that the President of Mexico is 
aware of our telephone operation. 

Q: He should have been since it was a liaison 
operation. 

A: Yes. But you do not always know whether he 
was informed. I think we always knew he was 
informed. I think we always knew he was in­
formed. It is just significant that the per­
son calls you in and says, here is some intel­
ligence about the Kennedy thing. 

(HSCA Deposition of John Scelso, 5/16/78, pp. 83-84.) 

Win Scott indicated that he was going to write a memoran­
dum concerning his meetin th the President of Mexi­

n~- co. (Routing and Record S t for MEXI 7028, 11/23/63.) ,~...., 
\.!1 If Mr. Scott wrote such a memo, it has not been made 

available to the HSCA. David Phillips, who after serv­
ing in Mexico, went on to accumulate quite an impres­
sive record as a Chief of Station in several countries 
himself, told Conunittee investigators that a memoran­
dum of this sort, along with other "sensitive" informa­
tion would be the type of thing that Win Scott probably 
kept in his private safe. (David A. Phillips Interview, 
8/24/78, p. 10.) Mr. Phillips added that he did not 
know what happened to Mr. Scott's safe after he died 
but he had heard vague stories about someone finding 
a lot of documents that Scott had kept. (Ibid.) 
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and a year late~Ann Goodpasture noted on a newspaper 
article that Sl.J6h a comparison was done. Note also 
that MEXI 7024 1 reported that HQ had all the available 
information when in fact all conversations were reported 
in a later cable, MEXI 7033\~ . 

)?'V 
See Sectionllii,A, 1, above. ~1 
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